THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT | THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK | ALBANY, NY 12234

TO: The Honorable the Members of the Board of Regents
FROM: Phyllis D. Mo_rris _ QW . Mt
Chief Financial Officer
SUBJECT: State Education Department March 2022 Fiscal Report
DATE: March 31, 2022
AUTHORIZATION(S): W_‘
SUMMARY

Issue for Decision

The March Fiscal Report is presented for your review, discussion, and
acceptance.

Reason(s) for Consideration

Update.

Proposed Handling

Review, discussion, and acceptance.

Procedural History

The March Fiscal Report reflects actual expenditures through March 31, 2022
and projected expenditures through the lapse period ending June 30, 2022.

Background Information

e General Fund — Overall spending plans reflect the 2021-2022 Enacted
Budget Financial Plan, as adjusted to reflect approved salary increases.
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e Special Revenue — All revenue accounts are in structural balance on a
current year basis.

e Federal — This report reflects current year plans for two-year grant awards.

Related Regents Items

Not applicable.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Regents take the following action:

VOTED: That the Board of Regents accept the March 2022 State Education
Department Fiscal Report as presented.

Timetable for Implementation

Not applicable.
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